



MURAT KAYIN

SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT
MANAGER

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth : 22.10.1978

Driving Licence : B (1998)

Military Status : Completed (2007)

Marital Status : Married

Language Skills : English -

Intermediate

CONTACT



+90 532 633 91 37



muratkayin@gmail.com



Başakşehir / İstanbul

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

With over 25 years of experience in the retail sector, I have taken on active roles in the fields of IT expertise, software development and team management. I have successfully managed software teams and led in-house digital transformation processes. While taking active responsibility in all stages of the software life cycle, I have developed sustainable and scalable solutions in project planning, team coordination and process improvement.

In addition, I have gained technical knowledge in different layers of IT operations such as hardware, server infrastructure, network systems, operating systems, backup solutions and virtualization technologies.

With a strategic perspective and technology vision, I aim to contribute to the management roles that will guide the digitalization journey of institutions.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Co-Founder

Teranova Teknoloji | 2020

Software Development Manager

Metro Cash & Carry | 2017 - 2020

Software Development Assistant Manager

Metro Cash & Carry | 2016 - 2017

Senior Software Developer – Oracle DBA

Metro Cash & Carry | 2007 - 2016

Helpdesk – System Administrator

Metro Cash & Carry | 2003 - 2005

System Operator – Helpdesk

Metro Cash & Carry | 2000 - 2003

IT Intern – University

Siemens Business Services | 1998

IT Intern – High School

Tokat Cigarette Factory | 1994

SKILLS

- ❖ Team Management
- ❖ Software Project Management
- ❖ Process Analysis and Improvement
- ❖ Digital Transformation
- ❖ Software Architecture
- ❖ Database Management
- ❖ Agile - Scrum Knowledge
- ❖ E-invoice & E-archive Integration
- ❖ AI Supported Solutions
- ❖ Test and Release Management
- ❖ Cost and Resource Planning
- ❖ Technical Documentation

EDUCATIONAL INFORMATION

Bachelor's Degree - Business Administration
Anadolu University I 2019

Bachelor's Degree - Computer Engineering
Newport International University I 2005

Associate Degree - Electronic
Ondokuz Mayıs University I 1998

High School - Electronic
Industrial Vocational High School I 1994

COURSES and CERTIFICATES

Lead&Win - Leadership Program
Metro C&C / 2018

Scrum - Agile
ACM / 2018

ITIL
Innova Bilişim / 2017

Oracle DBA
Innova Bilişim / 2013

Programming with C#.Net and ASP.Net
BT Akademi / 2013

Oracle SQL & PL SQL
Bilge Adam Kurumsal / 2011

Project Management in Information Technologies (IT/IS)
İstanbul Kurumsal Bilişim / 2011

Sun Java Programming and Developing Application
Bilginç IT Academy / 2011

Microsoft Certified Professional Developer
Netron Technology / 2009

Database Programming with SQL Server
BT Akademi Kurumsal / 2009